

Steve Timko

Green Brook • NJ • steve@timko.com

SUMMARY:

An accomplished Information Technology professional with 10 years of experience, strong team player and effective independent performer. Enjoy learning and challenging environments. Seeking a *NIX centered role as a senior web application and security administration position in the financial industry with ongoing growth opportunities.

QUALIFICATIONS:

OS: UNIX, Linux, Windows
Network: Routing, Switching, Wireless LANs, Monitoring
Servers: Weblogic, iPlanet, Sun One, VMware, Apache
Open Source: MySQL, openssl, Nagios, RRDtool, Nagios, Cacti, qmail, samba, wordpress, MRTG, BIND
Dev Knowledge: Shell Scripting, Java, HTML, XML
Misc: Veritas, HP Openview, Jump/Kickstart, Load Balancing, VPN, LDAP, NDM, Autosys

EXPERIENCE:

Citigroup – Financial Warren, NJ
4/2006 – Present

Senior Technical Analyst

- Support over 50 enterprise web applications on 150 Solaris, Linux, and Windows servers
- Administer Weblogic, IIS, Apache, and iPlanet servers
- Responsible for proper configuration of DNS, DB, firewall, load balancing, and failover for each application
- Setup Tivoli and SiteScope monitoring
- Coordinate vulnerability and threat management (VTM) process
- Provide 24 x 7 support for customer sites such as citimortgage.com and citicards.com

Cubic Transportation Systems – Transportation & Defense Jersey City, NJ
10/2005 – 4/2006

Senior Systems Engineer

- Ensure system and network connectivity between HP-UX central computers
- Manage the redundancy of the PATH Nextfare environment, establishing real-time monitoring tools
- Provided mission critical deployment support for the ongoing installation of the real-time NextFare Collection system.
- Administered Weblogic on HP-UX, VMware ESX, Windows 2k and IIS servers

Tullett Prebon Holdings Corp – Financial Jersey City, NJ
9/2003 – 10/2005

Senior UNIX Systems Engineer

- Supported hundreds of UNIX, Linux, and multi-tier applications for real time market data systems
- Provide strategic support and guidance on global projects
- Maintained sun jumpstart and Linux kick start servers for rapid product deployments
- Managed international deployments of multiple J2EE rigs supporting real time, mission critical trading applications
- Built a global experimental market data systems on high end HP Blade hardware
- Supported market data feeds from Reuters on RMDS and Triarch

Logical Design Solutions – Technology Morristown, NJ
12/2000 – 9/2003

Network/UNIX Web Administrator

- Primary support for all UNIX, Windows, networking, telecom and backup infrastructure operations
- Proactively monitored all servers, backup and recovery, installation and configuration of system hardware and software
- Introduced the VMware software suit including Workstation and ESX server

USinternetworking – Application Service Provider New York, NY
11/1999 – 12/2000

Network Engineer / UNIX / NT Administrator

- Involved in builds of multiple J2EE applications
- Responsible for all new and existing UNIX & Windows environments
- Documented the application for maintenance and end users

Eclipse Internet Access – Internet Service Provider Piscataway, NJ
1996 – 2000

Technical Support / UNIX Administrator

- Managed a regional ISP network maintaining webhosting customers.
- Compiled and administered server daemons (Apache-SSL, Sendmail, BIND, and IIS)

EDUCATION:

Raritan Valley Community College North Branch, NJ

- AS in Computer Science, Information Technology Track, expected May 2009, 3.5 GPA